
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eric Hetrick Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 790-6491 
ehetrick@chevron.com 

Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

July 15, 2013 
 
 
Alameda County Health Care Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Re: Former Chevron Service Station 95607 

5269 Crow Canyon Road 
Castro Valley, CA 

 ACEH Case #RO 0350 
 
This is notification that the Fact Sheet on Environmental Assessment Former Chevron Station #9-5607, 
received via email from Mark Detterman on July 12, 2013, was distributed by U.S. Mail on July 15, 2013 
by Conestoga-Rovers and Associates to the mailing list that was provided in a July 2, 2013 letter from the 
Alameda County Health Care Services (ACHCS).  Please note, the date to send out the fact sheet was 
extended from July 12 to July 15, 2013, at the direction of Mark Detterman, due to an error in the initial 
letter that was provided in the July 2, 2013 letter from (ACHCS). 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
Eric Hetrick 
Project Manager 
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